

BYLAWS OF THE REPUBLICAN PARTY OF MINNESOTA

ARTICLE I -- Name and Location

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Republican Party of Minnesota (party).

Section 2. Party offices shall be located at such places as the State Executive Committee may from time to time determine.

ARTICLE II -- State Central Committee

Section 1. The business and property of the party shall be managed by a State Central Committee composed of the persons specified in Article IX, Section 1B of the Party Constitution.

Section 2. Meetings of the State Central Committee may be called by the chair or by the State Executive Committee or by fifteen (15) percent of the delegates of the State Central Committee who must be from no fewer than two Congressional Districts. Written notice of each meeting shall be mailed to each member at least ten (10) days in advance.

Section 3. A quorum shall consist of thirty per cent (30%) of the delegates, who must come from no fewer than twenty-nine (29) counties.

Section 4. No voting by proxy shall be permitted at State Central Committee meetings.

Section 5. The State Central Committee shall elect Party officers in April of each odd numbered year. A nominating committee composed of Congressional District chairs holding office at the start of the day on the day of the Congressional District convention or their appointees shall meet and forward to the State Central Committee the names of those candidates seeking Party office. The nominating committee may, at its discretion, report to the State Central Committee those candidates it considers qualified or unqualified. Once appointed to the nominating committee, a Congressional District chair or his/her appointee may continue to serve until Party officers are elected.

Section 6. At each meeting of the State Central Committee, the Party officers shall submit statements of the activities of the Party officers since the previous meeting, together with a report of the general financial condition of the Party and of the condition of its tangible property.

Section 7. There shall be at least two (2) meetings of the State Central Committee per year.

ARTICLE III -- State Executive Committee

Section 1. The State Executive Committee shall have charge of the administration of Party affairs, subject to the direction and control of the state convention and the State Central Committee. The State Executive Committee shall consist of the persons specified in Article IX, Section 2 of the Party Constitution.

Section 2. Meetings of the State Executive Committee may be called by the chair or by any three (3) members of the committee. Unless he/she waives notice, each member shall be entitled to notice of each meeting in writing (by mail, e-mail or fax) or orally (in person or by telephone) at least 24 hours in advance.

Section 3. A quorum shall consist of fifty percent (50%) of the voting members.

Section 4. No voting by proxy shall be permitted, except that a Congressional District representative may give a proxy to either a State Central Committee delegate or an officer from his/her Congressional District.

Section 5. A vacancy shall occur if a Congressional District representative no longer resides in the District from which he/she was elected, or in the event of his/her death, resignation or removal from office. The Congressional District Constitution shall provide a mechanism for filling such a vacancy. In the event the Congressional District Constitution does not provide such a mechanism, the state chair shall call a meeting of the Congressional District's State Central Committee delegates for the purpose of electing a person to fill the vacancy. Notice of the meeting shall be mailed to each delegate at least ten (10) days in advance of the meeting. The meeting shall convene not more than thirty (30) days after the vacancy occurs.

Section 6. The State Executive Committee may organize itself into functional sub-committees and may appoint such advisory members as are necessary to deal with specific areas of Party operations such as youth, personnel, finance, information systems, research, candidates and campaigns, public relations, leadership training, auxiliaries and the day to day direction of Party affairs.

Section 7. The State Executive Committee shall have a Hennepin County subcommittee. The purpose of the subcommittee shall be to organize and oversee candidate search and endorsing conventions for the office of Hennepin County Attorney, Sheriff and

Commissioners (including Parks and Soil & Water Conservation). The subcommittee shall consist of a committee chair appointed by the Congressional District chairs who reside in Hennepin County (which committee chair must also reside in Hennepin County), the State Executive Committee members who reside in Hennepin County, the Congressional District chairs who reside in Hennepin County, and such additional members as may be appointed by the State Executive Committee. If a Congressional District chair of a district partly in Hennepin County does not reside in Hennepin County, then a Congressional District officer who resides in Hennepin County may be appointed to serve by that Congressional District chair. Endorsing Conventions held under this section shall be conducted in accordance with the Party Constitution and Bylaws.

ARTICLE IV -- Officers

Section 1. The Party officers shall consist of the persons enumerated in Article IX, Section 3A of the Party Constitution.

Section 2. No person shall be a Congressional District Party officer and a State Party officer at the same time.

Section 3. The chair shall preside at all State Central Committee meetings and shall have general supervision over the affairs of the Party and over other officers. The chair shall execute all bonds, mortgages and other contracts of the Party, and shall perform all such other duties as are incident to the office.

Section 4. In the case of the chair's absence or disability, and during the period of a temporary vacancy pending election of his/her successor, the deputy chair shall preside at all State Central Committee meetings and shall perform all other duties of the chair.

Section 5. The secretary-treasurer shall be responsible for keeping the minutes of state conventions, State Central Committee meetings and State Executive Committee meetings, and shall have charge of all Party books, records and papers.

The secretary-treasurer shall also have the custody of all moneys and securities of the Party and shall give bond in such sum and with such sureties as the State Executive Committee may require, conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of the office. He/she shall keep regular books of account, and shall submit them , together with all his/her vouchers, receipts, records and other papers to the State Central Committee for their examination and approval as are incident to the office. During a temporary vacancy in the office of secretary-treasurer, pending the election of a successor,

the chair shall appoint a temporary secretary-treasurer, subject to the approval of the State Executive Committee.

Section 6. The Party officers generally shall have the responsibility to organize, or cause to be organized, each precinct in the state, and to seek out qualified candidates and encourage them to seek public office. No Party officer shall use his/her official position to promote pre-primary endorsement support or induce the candidacy of any individual by assuring Republican Party support prior to any endorsement by the convention which is representative of the entire electorate for the office.

ARTICLE V -- Affiliates

Section 1. Any group meeting the qualifications and in accordance with procedures set forth in Article XIV, Section 2 of the state Party Constitution shall be granted Affiliate status.

Section 2. A list of currently approved Affiliates shall be attached to these bylaws of the Party as an addendum.

ARTICLE VI -- National Delegates

No delegate to the Republican National Convention shall be bound by Party rules (unless bound by the State Convention pursuant to the State Party Constitution, Article 5, Section 3D) or by State law to cast his/her vote for a particular candidate on any ballot at the convention.

ARTICLE VII -- Amendments

Amendments to these bylaws shall be made in accordance with procedures set forth in the Party Constitution.

Amended by the Republican Party of Minnesota State Central Committee – December 5, 2009

CURRENT AFFILIATES

Minnesota College Republicans
MN Federation of Republican Women
MN Lao American Republicans
Minnesota Young Republicans
Republican Labor Federation of Minnesota
Republican Seniors
Teenage Republicans - TARS
Minnesota Hispanic Republican Assembly
Minnesota Black Republican Coalition
MN Somali Republicans
MN Cambodian Republicans
Republican Liberty Caucus of Minnesota